



James Wearne
Group Manager Environment/Approvals
Centennial Mandalong Pty Ltd
PO Box 1000
Toronto, NSW, 22283

16/08/2021

Dear Mr Wearne

**Mandalong South Extension Project (SSD-5144)
Rock Shelter Monitoring Program**

I refer to the Rock Shelter Monitoring Program submitted in accordance with Condition 11 of Schedule 4 of the conditions of consent for the Mandalong South Extension Project (SSD-5144).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the relevant requirements of the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, I approve the Rock Shelter Monitoring Program (Revision 4, dated July 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience. Please ensure you continue to engage with the relevant registered Aboriginal parties in relation to the management of the rock shelters.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact James McDonough on (02) 9585 6313.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. Dumpleton'.

Carl Dumpleton
A/Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary